
    

   

  

  

  

  

Dear Hee Farrell - ’ _ 

2 The ace of Urs, Marina HP, Onvald has boon brought to Ky 
|, attention, Mra. Osvald 4s tho wife of Mr. Leo Iarvoy Orald, an 

+ + American elticon, and te applying for an imicrant vica at tho 
: >, Exbasay at Moscow. Sho hos boen granted oxit docuncntation ty the 

* Seviot suthorities and tho Dnlaecsy 40 pressroi to considor hor ease 
|, wer tho provialans ef Scotion aaayaeha)e) of tho Imzicration 
“end Eationality dot. 

* However, the Dopartrcant has now bson informed by the District 
* Director of your Sorvico at San Antonio that, while tho polition 

granting Hro. Oowald nonquota status for imisrant vica purposes 
"Bas doen approved, the sanction agninot tho issuanze of idgrant 
‘visas dn tho Soviet Union imposed pursuant to Scction 243(f) of the 

. dot will not bo waived. TI should Alike te _Foquest your reconaidoration ” 
of thet dosision. _. 

   

  

     

TZ approciate the ‘diftioulty this ease prosonts for your Service, : 

   -of the sanction males 4t cppoor that this Govornmont 46 aosisting a 
- percon who is not altocother ontitled to ouch assistrneo. orsevor, 

4f the Enbacay at Noceow is upndlo to dssuo Mra. Onmld a visa, it 
.Wwould appear that sho end indircetly the Ommlis" newborn ehil! are 
!baing punished for M&, Osrld's carltor iniissrotions. I nicht . 

* also point out that this Covorzmont hag advanced Mr. Oswald & Joan : 
of $500.00 for repatriation, . -. . 

° More 4mportant, hosover, is tho poseibility that af ters. Osuald 
“4s not Laux! a vica by tho Entassy, the Govict Govornient will be 

in a position to olain thit it has dons all it can to prevait the 
soparation of the forily by issuing Mrs. Oswald the roquirsd exit 

. Porniasion, but that this Govorrsnt hea refuced te icsue hor a vid, 
thus proventing hor from accompanying her husband and child, This 
“would woakon tho [abassy*s attempts to encouraco positive action « 

. wy tho Soviet authoritios in other cases involving Soviot rolativos 
r, @f United States citizens, oe, 

The Bonorable : 
wn Pr. Perrell, 

     
    
    
       

           

    

  

  

  

    
    
    
      

   

    

  
” peoauss of Me. Oswald’ backsround, and tho fact trot srantinz a wadyor - 4-1 —- 4 

     
     

     
    
    
    
       

     
    

  

     

     
    

    
    
    

    
    

      
  

  

  

  

 



  

. Docause of those 
Dost interoste of the United States to Inve Hr. Ocwald 

the Soviet Thicn ag goon as possible, I request that. 

243 (g) ‘sanction be waived in Hra. Oovald® - 
. 

    

  

    
  

      

    

  
ee ee    


